

(b) The respondent is the following entity alleged to be in violation of section 337, and is the party upon which the complaint is to be served: Cablevision Systems Corp., 1111

Stewart Avenue, Bethpage, NY 11714.

(c) The Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation, is Kecia J. Reynolds, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief Administrative Law Judge, U.S. International Trade Commission, shall designate the presiding Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondent in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of an exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

Issued: April 16, 2010.

By order of the Commission.

**Marilyn R. Abbott,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2010-9205 Filed 4-20-10; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-1178 (Preliminary)]

### Glyphosate From China

**AGENCY:** United States International Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Revised schedule for the subject investigation.

**DATES:** *Effective Date:* April 16, 2010.

#### FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Amy Sherman (202-205-3289), Office of Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-impaired persons can obtain information on this matter by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202-205-2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (<http://www.usitc.gov>). The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** On March 31, 2010, the Commission established a schedule for the conduct of the subject investigation (75 FR 17768, April 7, 2010). Subsequently, the Department of Commerce extended the date for its initiation of the investigation from April 20, 2010 to May 10, 2010. The Commission, therefore, is revising its schedule to conform with Commerce's new schedule.

The Commission's new schedule for the investigation is as follows: The deadline for filing written briefs is May 4, 2010, the administrative deadline for transmitting the determination to Commerce is June 4, 2010, and the Commission's views are due to be transmitted to Commerce on June 11, 2010. For further information concerning the conduct of this investigation and rules of general application, consult the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, part 201, subparts A through E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207, subparts A and B (19 CFR part 207).

**Authority:** This investigation is being conducted under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to section 207.12 of the Commission's rules.

Issued: April 16, 2010.

By order of the Commission.

**Marilyn R. Abbott,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2010-9206 Filed 4-20-10; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-1059 (Review)]

### Hand Trucks and Certain Parts Thereof From China

#### Determination

On the basis of the record<sup>1</sup> developed in the subject five-year reviews, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)), that revocation of the antidumping duty orders on hand trucks and certain parts thereof from China would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.

#### Background

The Commission instituted this review on November 2, 2009 (74 FR 56661) and determined on February 5, 2010 that it would conduct an expedited review (75 FR 8745, February 25, 2010).

The Commission transmitted its determination in this review to the Secretary of Commerce on April 15, 2010. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4138 (April 2010), entitled *Hand Trucks and Certain Parts Thereof: Investigation No. 731-TA-1059 (Review)*.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 15, 2010.

**Marilyn R. Abbott,**

*Secretary to the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2010-9207 Filed 4-20-10; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 7020-02-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on April 15, 2010, a proposed Consent Decree (the "Consent Decree") in *United States v. Wall Herald Corporation*, Civil Action No. 3:07-cv-04345 was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey.

In this action, the United States sought the recovery of response costs pursuant to Section 107(a) of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Recovery Act, as amended ("CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C.

<sup>1</sup> The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

9607(a), from Defendant Wall Herald Corporation ("Wall Herald") for response costs incurred and to be incurred by the United States in performing response actions at the Monitor Devices/Intercircuits, Inc. Superfund Site ("Site") located in Wall Township, Monmouth County, New Jersey. The proposed Consent Decree also resolves Wall Herald's counterclaims, pursuant to Sections 107 and 113 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607 and 9613, against the Department of Defense, including but not limited to the United States Army and United States Air Force (collectively, "Settling Federal Agencies").

Pursuant to the proposed Consent Decree, Wall Herald will pay to the United States \$19,761,812.93, plus interest, to resolve its liability for past and future response costs related to the Site. The United States will pay \$225,000 to EPA on behalf of the Settling Federal Agencies. In exchange for the payments to be made, Wall Herald and the Settling Federal Agencies will receive contribution protection and a covenant not to sue under Sections 106 and 107 of CERCLA for remedial cleanup and response costs relating to the Site, subject to certain reservations of rights.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and either e-mailed to [pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov](mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov) or mailed to P.O. Box 7611, United States Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and should refer to *United States v. Wall Herald Corporation*, D.J. Ref. 90-11-3-08985.

The Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, District of New Jersey, 970 Broad Street, 7th Floor, Newark, New Jersey 07102, and at United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 2, Office of Regional Counsel, 290 Broadway, New York, New York 10007-1866. During the public comment period, the Consent Decree may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site, [http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent\\_Decrees.html](http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html). A copy of the Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, United States Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood ([tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov](mailto:tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov)), fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone confirmation

number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library, please enclose a check in the amount of \$8.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if by e-mail or fax, forward a check in that amount to the Consent Decree Library at the stated address.

**Maureen Katz,**

*Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.*

[FR Doc. 2010-9132 Filed 4-20-10; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410-15-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Clean Air Act

Notice is hereby given that on April 16, 2010, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States v. Mobil Oil Guam, Inc., and Mobil Oil Mariana Islands, Inc.*, Civil Action No. 10-00006, was lodged with the United States District Court for the District of Guam.

The proposed Consent Decree in this enforcement action against Defendants Mobil Oil Guam, Inc., and Mobil Oil Mariana Islands, Inc., resolves allegations by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency in a complaint filed together with the Consent Decree that Defendants violated the Clean Air Act and regulations promulgated thereunder at their bulk gasoline terminals located in Guam and Saipan. The complaint sought injunctive relief and the assessment of civil penalties for violations of the New Source Performance Standards ("NSPS") for volatile organic liquid storage vessels and bulk gasoline terminals in 40 CFR part 60, subparts A, Kb, and X, and National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants ("NESHAP") for gasoline distribution facilities in 40 CFR part 63, Subparts A and R. Pursuant to the proposed Consent Decree, Defendants will reduce volatile organic compound and hazardous air pollutant emissions by bringing storage tanks and loading racks at their bulk gasoline terminals into compliance with the NSPS and NESHAP requirements by no later than December 31, 2011. The Consent Decree also requires Defendants to pay a \$2,400,000 civil penalty.

The Department of Justice will receive for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and either emailed to [pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov](mailto:pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov) or

mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611, and should refer to *United States v. Mobil Oil Guam, Inc., and Mobil Oil Mariana Islands, Inc.*, D.J. Ref. 90-5-2-1-09320.

The Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, Sirena Plaza, Suite 500, 108 Hernan Cortez Avenue, Hagatna, Guam, and at U.S. EPA Region 9, Office of Regional Counsel, 75 Hawthorne Street, San Francisco, California. During the public comment period, the Consent Decree may also be examined on the following Department of Justice Web site: [http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent\\_Decrees.html](http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/Consent_Decrees.html). A copy of the Consent Decree may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611 or by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia Fleetwood ([tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov](mailto:tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov)), fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514-1547. In requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library, please enclose a check in the amount of \$8.00 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if by e-mail or fax, forward a check in that amount to the Consent Decree Library at the stated address.

**Maureen Katz,**

*Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.*

[FR Doc. 2010-9192 Filed 4-20-10; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 4410-15-P**

## DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

### National Institute of Corrections

#### **Solicitation for a Cooperative Agreement: Development of Two Documents—Inmate Behavior Management: A Guide to Meeting Inmates' Basic Needs and—Inmate Behavior Management: A Guide to Defining and Conveying Expectations for Inmates**

**AGENCY:** National Institute of Corrections, Department of Justice.

**ACTION:** Solicitation for a Cooperative Agreement.

**SUMMARY:** The National Institute of Corrections, Jails Division, is seeking applications for the development of two documents that provide jail practitioners with a guide on (1) meeting inmates' basic needs and (2) defining and conveying expectations for inmates as part of an overall strategy to manage inmate behavior.